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TO: Fall 2019 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of Mathematics & Computer Science
DATE: 09/04/2019

RE: ' | | Change in prerequisite for College Algebra (MAT 900)

The Department of Mathematics & Computer Science is proposing a change in prerequisite for
College Algebra (MAT 900):

FROM:

(1) Successful completion of the Elementary Algebra portion of the ACCUPLACER
CUNY Assessment Test in Math and a score of 55-69 on the College Level Math portion
of the ACCUPLACER CUNY Assessment Test in Math; or (2) Successful completion of -
Pre-Algebra and a grade of 45 or higher on the Elementary Algebra portion of the CUNY
Mathematics Skills Test (COMPASS), or (3) Successful completion of Pre-Algebra and
successful completion of a Kingsborough Math M200 workshop culminating in a grade
of 88 or higher on the CEAFE exam, or (4) Successful completion of Pre-Algebra and an
“S” grade in MAT M200 taken at Kingsborough; or (5) MAT R300

TO:
MAT R300

Rationale for Change: 1) CUNY no longer administers the COMPASS or ACCUPLACER
exams so specific scores are no longer relevant. (2) Kingsborough no longer uses a particular
CEAFE grade as a benchmark. (3) The “S” grade is MAT M200 is no longer given.




